KTTUNITEDCHANNEL

From: MOM WPD (MOM) <mom_wpd@mom.gov.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 12 March 2020 2:32 PM

To: Chia C.C.

Subject: RE: update FDW working place address MOM:018730000245

Dear Flora Sha Farahizah
Thank you for your email on 11 March 2020.

The foreign domestic worker (FDW) working address will be based on the address reflected on the employer's
address as per their NRIC.

If there is any changes to the address of the employer, employer is required to update the address at any of these
places:

*Any neighbourhood police post or centre- .

eImmigration & Checkpoints Authority (ICA) building- .

This new address will automatically be updated as the FDW workplace. Employer will receive an acknowledgement
letter by post within 2 weeks.

For more information on address change, you may refer to the following link: https://www.mom.gov.s0/passes-and-
permits/work-permit-for-foreign-domestic-worker/notify-mom-of-changes

We hope the above clarifies.

To transact securely and protect your data in MOM website eServices, please enable Transport Layer Security (TLS)
1.2 and upgrade to Internet Explorer 11 or higher. You may visit MOM website to upgrade your TLS setting.

Yours sincerely,

Nur Farahzilla Binte Amirwejaya (Ms)
Customer Care Officer

MOM Contact Centre. Ministry of Manpower

Vision: : ! Values:

——————————————————— Original Message ------=-=-=======--

From: sc8@unitedchannel.net;

Received: 2020-03-11T07:27:18Z

To: mom_wpd@mom.gov.sg; mom_wpd@mom.gov.sg; mom_wpd@mom.gov.sg;
Subject: update FDW working place address

Dear Officer In charge

Fdw Name: Nant Hnin Nwe Mar
Work permit No. 0 94683254

The employer request for us to update MOM on the above mentioned FDW working address. According to the
employer, The Centre for Domestic Employees (CDE) advice the employer to inform MOM on the working location
of the FDW.



The FDW all along have been working in the address state below:

15 JOO CHIAT LANE #02-06

SINGAPORE 428128

*The employer and helper have been staying the above mentioned address together with the employer daughter’s
since 8 years.

Thanks & Regards

Flora Sha Farahizah

Reg: R1100472

UNITED CHANNEL SERVICES PTE LTD(Lic. No. 11C4954)
Hotline: 6344 8807 Fax: 6345 0806

865 Mountbatten Road

Katong Shopping Centre #01-23/24/25

Singapore 437844
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

Singapore 437344



MDM.TAN YEK

" 15 JOO CHIAT LANE
- #02-06,
" SINGAPORE 428128



TAN YEK
440B FERNVALE LINK #13-173
SINGAPORE 792440

12/02/2020

Your Foreign Domestic Worker (FDW)
has an interview scheduled by MOM.

Dear FDW employer,

Our records show that you currently employ the following
FDW:

Name: NANT HNIN NWE MAR
WP No.: 0XC0O00(3254
Nationality: MYANMAR

Your FDW has been selected to attend a compulsory
interview, which will last about 1 hour. The interview details

are found on the right.

To understand FDWs' working relationship with their
employers and working environment, MOM requires FDWs
to attend an interview conducted by the Centre for
Domestic Employees (CDE) on behalf of MOM. During the
interview, we will also take the opportunity to remind FDWs
on the importance of safe working conditions, as well as
their responsibilities.

Yours sincerely,

- ‘H/

Nur'ain Norly (Miss)
Employment Standards Branch
Foreign Manpower Management Division
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FDW Interview Details

What to bring:
e _Thisinterviewletter . ... . . L. . o
« Employment contract

+ Your FDW's Work Permit Card

When:
04/03/Z920
rZ00PM:
If you need to reschedule, please call

6303 6840 or email interview@cde. org.sq by 28/02/2020, -

" Where:
Centre for Domestic Employees (CDE) office at
75 Pasir Panjang Road, Singapore 118507

‘Operating Hours:
Monday to Friday (9am to 6pm)

ierrace

Pepys Road

ir Panjang Road

Yew Siang Roag
Jalan Pasir Ria

Pas
Boun Leat

D)

Pasir Panjang Road

44 Pasic || Shophouses § 1 5
Panjang
Road

thmE

3.
[M' OYEES

Jalan Pelepah I

Pasir Panang Road [

CDE is a 450 metres walk from Pasir Panjang MRT.
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WORK PERMIT

Employment of Foreign Manpower Act (Chapter 91A}

Employer/Location

TAN Y|

Republic of Singapore

EK
440B FERNVALE LINK #13-173 5(792440)

Name
NANT HNIN NWE MAR

I

Name Ry

NANT HNIN NWE MAR
Waork Permit No Seclor
0 94683254 DOMESTIC

—
|

e

VISIT PASS 10-69.2019

Immigration Regulations

Download SGWorkPass
App to check status

FIN
G8851350P

Date of Birth Sex
16-04-1983 F

Nationality
MYANMAR
MULTIPLE JOURNEY VISA ISSUED

YOU ARE TO SURRENDER THIS CARD WHEN IT IS CANCELLED
OR HAS EXPIRED, OR WHEN A NEW CARD IS ISSUED TO YOU.
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 Holder's signature

REPUBLIC OF THE UNION OF MYANMAR

Authority
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Schedule of Salary and Loan (including loan for placement fee) Repayment

B \ A
i i k e e

** The total amount should be filled in at the point of acknowledgeging this schedule, and it shall be the sum total of the monthly loan repayments.

Name of Employer TAN YEK
Name of FDW NANT HNIN NWE MAR
Monthly Salary of FDW $520.00 Compensation : $ 70 AS REIMBURSEMENT for 4/Prefer 1 off days ($17.5/day)
Total Amount of Loan (including loan for placement fee) _$ 2,370.00
S.No. Schedule of salary Payment Schedule of Loan (including loan for placement fee) Repayment
Month / Date of Salary . Daye of Beyplayers oy
Year Paymest ackno‘wledgemen! Bepnynusnl Ackno.wledgemenl acknolwledgement
(Signature) (Signature) (Signature)
1 $ 40.00 04-10-2019 oLy~ LO- '”ZD{q $480.00 04-10-2019 /@6
2 $40.00 04-11-2019 o~ \L- 70l $480.00 04-11-2019 //
3 $40.00 04-122019 | T - 2. 201 $480.00 04-12-2019
4 $40.00 04-01-2020 0‘5 o« b ow Qbfo $480.00 04-01-2020 %
5 o b 70.00’ 04-02-2020 3,‘,,{ . '2 . 'ZD?O $450.00 04-02-2020 —RD
p D) 6 | 552000 04032020 |52, 2. 2600 P>
o C | 7 $520.00 04-04-2020 -
8 $ 520.00 04-05-2020
9 $520.00 04-06-2020
10 §520.00 04-07-2020
11 $520.00 04-08-2020
12 $520.00 04-09-2020
13 $520.00 04-10-2020
14 $520.00 04-11-2020
15 $520.00 04-12-2020
16 $520.00 04-01-2021
17 $520.00 04-02-2021
18 $520.00 04-03-2021
19 $520.00 04-04-2021
20 §520.00 04-05-2021
21 $520.00 04-06-2021
22 $520.00 04-07-2021
23 $520.00 04-08-2021
24 $520.00 04-09-2021

** The monthly payment of $520 is inclusive of the reimbursement of no off day based on mutual agreement. Employer is allowed to deduct $17.50 for each off day given.

** Please indicate final salary for each month should there be any changes. Both employer and FDW shall sign on the amendments to prevent disagreement.

[ hereby declare that and agree with the monthly salary and total amount of loan indicated above.

4 ‘\ . o .
#Narfie / Signature of FDW Name / Signature of Employer
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